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TABLE 3: POPULATION AND POPULATION CHANGE BY AGE GROUP, 2010-2020
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FIGURE 4: SHARE OF POPULATION BY RACE/ETHNICITY, 2010-2020
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TABLE 4: HOMEOWNERSHIP RATE BY RACE/ETHNICITY OF HEAD OF HOUSEHOLD, 2021
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FIGURE 5: HOMEOWNERSHIP RATES BY AGE AND RACE/ETHNICITY OF HEAD OF HOUSEHOLD, CAPITOL REGION COG, 2021
(WITH PROXY AREA)
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FIGURE 7: PUBLIC K-12 STUDENT ENROLLMENT BY RACE/ETHNICITY PER 100

STUDENTS, 2022-23
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FIGURE 8: SELECTED ACADEMIC AND DISCIPLINARY OUTCOMES BY STUDENT RACE/ETHNICITY, 2020-21 AND 2021-22
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CAPITOL REGION COG 2023 EQUITY PROFILE

Adults with high school diplomas or college degrees have more employment options and considerably higher potential earnings,

on average, than those who do not finish high school. In Capitol Region COG, 9 percent of adults ages 25 and over, or 61,970
people, lack a high school diploma; this share is 9 percent statewide and 26 percent in Hartford.

o T T% ™t T..

Connecticut
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FIGURE 10: MONTHLY UNEMPLOYMENT RATE, 2013-2022, 3-MONTH ROLLING AVERAGE
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Population living below poverty level
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Preventive care can help counteract economic disadvantages, as a person’s health can be improved by addressing risk factors
like hypertension and chronic stress early. Lack of affordable, accessible, and consistent medical care can lead to residents
relying on expensive emergency room visits later on. Overall, 77 percent of the adults in Capitol Region COG had an annual

checkup as of 2021, and 69 percent had had a dental visit in the past year.

...%03 ™ ™

Dental visit in past year, 2020

- Not avail.

B 72.6% to 82.8%
| 62.6%to72.6%
| 49.8%t0 62.6%
| |38.6%t049.8%

Annual checkup, 2021

- Not avail.

B 79.8% to 83.5%
|| 77.2%t079.8%
| | 744%t077.2%
| ]69.8% to 74.4%

Throughout the state, people of color face greater rates and earlier onset of many chronic diseases and risk factors, particularly
those that are linked to socioeconomic status and access to resources. For example, diabetes is much more common among
older adults than younger ones, yet middle-aged Black adults in Connecticut have higher diabetes rates than white seniors.
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health Food insecurity = Smoking
Connecticut
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Obesity
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18%

8%

Exercise 3+
days a week

61%

60%

54%

52%

56%

54%
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Asthma Diabetes Hypertension
Total White Black Latino Asian Total White Black Latino Asian Total White Black Latino Asian
AgeS35t°49 60/0 90/0

Ages 65 and older 22% 34%

Eé ™ ™

Coronary heart disease, 2021

High blood pressure, 2021

- Not avail.

B 37.89% t0 49.2%
| 31.8%t037.8%
| |25.2%t031.8%
| |11.0%to25.2%

Not avail.
15.2% to 18.4%
13.3%to 15.2%
11.7%to 13.3%
8.8%t0 11.7%
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- Not avail.

B 6.6%t0 9.3%
| |5.4%t06.6%
| |3.5%t05.4%
| |1.0%t03.5%

Not avail.
14.6% to 23.7%
11.1% to 14.6%
8.6%t0 11.1%
2.1% to 8.6%



IR

)'# H#$.0.8& +.$%) ) )3%/4 ) B& FFSTT($)). & (™ (+ *4()™ )
AS-F)()Y™ ) )+ -$& KN HHAS H# +X1(0.2"™MS)'09)" 4 F(+'S /$)" +-x . $$/4 +& +0+
E R S R W o A S T s - VUSUHIA (K- B& A X - X[ $) (24 * *(+'/'4 )3%$*0. )
$)" KHE- AL - T SUTMOLE - ) S "8 0. -+ - 3+-$)9%)" )3$/4
S04 ) e+ - ) -+x) $) M- 4 +- )
S ™ ™, %®T,T...
! #$/ '& 1$)* 3$)
3+-$)9%)" )3%/4
*) 1$0/ f0 o ... %00 ...*0 ... %00
+$+ "$¥) .10 ) .80 1,0 ...GE0
-/1*- ...EO O <0 tf0 0
- 4+ $Y)
*) 1$0/ *0 Eo o) .0 0
+$+ "$¥) *0 & . 0 "0 <0
-/1*- %00 0 .70 ...*0 G...0
$& H#- /1™ *) [$0/#.. ) -$. %) 0"*1-* RS 1-'4-7) T LT...™ %) /$0/.2)
L-"* Lt =% e+ - (%)™ 0+ 1-%( %o *$) T,... %" #B/ -.$ ). )" *(+-$. # 0& L ™ 0.
*L-"*L-x [H-] L #HL -8 )™ ) $) - . S)' H- KB BEL )+ K e -
L ™t LT,
Connecticut Capitol Region COG Hartford
100
=
§ = Total
; = \White
; Black
S 30 — Latino
W M 3as
0
2012 2014 2016 2018 2020 2012 2014 2016 2018 2020 2012 2014 2016 2018 2020

Note: Values are suppressed for small populations or few overdose incidents.
Dashed lines indicate periods where values are suppressed or otherwise unavailable.

DataHaven



IR

# $)/-0/$*) ) 4+ H1))4A'$) -0n I#2$1# ) 2$/#40/ 0. -0 &)*2' "B, [H#0"HI I* #1 %)-$0/ I*
. +-$. $)*L-* " )1,..8 ) 1,...c™MSc +- ) *H# -0"FL-* [#.$) +$/F "$ *)  $)1F1 1)) $)
Tt ) Tt ™MHES #- 2. Ec+- )

TH§ ™ T,,...T®T“T...
Connecticut Capitol Region COG
85% 87%
79%
60%
2014- 2016- 2018- 2020~ 2014~ 2016- 2018- 2020-
2015 2017 2019 2021 2015 2017 2019 2021
30"4 /' )($// $)I /$*) 3 .’ )# 1 '*) "-/ -( $(+'$ /$*) 1*_ # '/#TM $) '0 $)" R 0/ $1 # l/# 4% ( )
21$) ) -™) )9)- . #-$&F 08 $)" ) F).(SNe) s . .0# . ) #+ A
)I$¥)2$ /). ™ %) [$0/#..)$)- .. $ YI# -1.* & # (A4S ) ")--# *1 S+ S12x T
2)t,...€) t,5L,™ -/i*= *0)4# ))0' 1-" . -[.%7%8)2 I #(4S$ +- oo Mo = B )L™

O g M M) STE LY LAHHES - L, ™M) ) KO)A™ L - L - TEE™EE™ ) 17+ -

"'nnTMnnnTM -+ /$1 '4~

t...8 UL
™1t,,®T,1
Syphilis Gonorrhea Chlamydia
500 )
=== Connecticut
6 150 === Hartford County
400 === Tolland County
=
8
- 4
5 100 300
Q.
2
o]
[
) 200
50
5 & / 100
0
2000— 2018— 2000— 2018— 2000— 2018—
2002 2020 2002 2020 2002 2020

DataHaven



IR

281 ()AM#E- S ™ %) /$0/m " &) $)*-.$ ). #$'#-0-)* -/ S1128 12)
t,.S) ™ &-$ ). "....F)0+2- ) 4L IS (- &AL YR 2%/ 1#)2#$ - .$ )"
13 o™ LF ™E,LS@T ap
Connecticut Hartford County Tolland County

1.7 3.1 3.8
- - n N/A N/A N/A
Total White Black Latino Total White Black Latino Total White Black Latino
$-1#X0/*(. ¥ ) - 1" [# 1#$) 08/ . 1*- + S)LUSLS)" $-H™ ) g *0/*(. ) €/ #$' H#-*0"#*0/ [# $-
BT )M ) F ] (- K(+'S /$¥) LS ) ")) AT ) 288 +-). T A(+'$ /$%). 0-9)"
+-"))4* #$ $-M# x ¥)-$0/ /F 1) (*/'$14 ()" +-)."$1$)" $-1#
...... S 1 ™1, <®T,T...
1)
- A #$/ & /$)FL-" 0-$) I# - 1%$) $)
[ A=) )] -
*) 1$0/ 7o 17%00 %0"T0 0 17,0 %0~ S0 170
-I'*- *0)/4 170 ... "EO “EO .0 K FEo 17
) *0)/4 t7...0 .."EO S0 70 t : 1.0
-/1*- 1o %0"<O %0 10 %00 1,0 "0 L
*2 $-1#2 $"#H/
*) 1$0/ o) S0 ..T70 E™o om0 <,0 7,0
-I1*- *0)/4 E™"0 S0 L TTEO <00 L, 7.0 S0 0
*) *0)/4 <%00 00 "%00 0 E™+0 ) <0
M- “10 E™0 R o] 70 ey ®0 S0 0
W (*1'$143+ - .. &'$1 $-1#.
*) 1$0/ %o 1, L %o~ L e 1
-/1*- *0)/4 %0, ... LA St 1 1 1
*') *0)/4 .. .. 1 1 1 1 1
-[1*- E™« 1 e E E"... B B 1

DataHaven



Total White Black Ages 25-34 Ages 35-44
#$'-)0) -<4 - ¥ - (¥)$/* ))0"4! )G HEF)E)™ L ) # L) - ''1V$) 3 ..
M la. + - #T 12) 1, E ) T, T,™M )R HS ) $) 4SS ) 2- 1%0) F#L
"1/ "1 #S-)'$18)" $) #4(. 0% [ e eSS - ] #EH - -$.& M+ A +$.58)" 0 /*1# (*-
2% .+ 0. *' - +BLEF -4 Y& ) ) H0.H#. - (% '$&'A[*'$1 $) . - 0% 9"
.. T8 ...oS, L ™%, T...
3 ,
vk H#S$/ ' & 1$)* $) J# - -

- *0)/ #- *0) #- *0) #- *0) #- *0) # - *0) #-

*)) /$ 0/ %ocs™%SE "0 Fe,™M..e¢ "0 STTMERS 0 %o™ece  %o,0 ... ™cFT %dxO O™

+$/* "$*) RS TRLUNPEERS Jo S ™%oet 7,0 T.. ™%t  %0,0 TE™S %otd "™..3S Tt ™. .%E
-[1*- tE™tet S0 "MES... SO ..,™F" S0 . ™SE, %000 %o %oF0 ...

T...

DataHaven

IR

™ ™, F®T,...¢

By race By age

[



IR

CIVICLIFE & COMMUNITY COHESION
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CAPITOL REGION COG 2023 EQUITY PROFILE

Figure 1. Study area. Map tiles by Stamen Design, under CC BY 3.0. Data by OpenStreetMap, under ODbL.

Table 1. About the area. DataHaven analysis (2023) of US Census Bureau American Community Survey 2021 5-year estimates.
Available at https://data.census.gov; US Census Bureau 2020 Decennial Census P.L. 94-171 Redistricting Data. Available at https:/
[www.census.gov/programs surveys/decennial census/about/rdo.html; PLACES Project. Centers for Disease Control and

Prevention. Available at https://www.cdc.gov/places; and National Center for Health Statistics. U.S. Small-Area Life Expectancy
Estimates Project (USALEEP): Life Expectancy Estimates Files, 2010-2015. National Center for Health Statistics. 2018. Available at
https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/nvss/usaleep/usaleep.html. Note that for the sake of privacy, the Census Bureau suppresses any

income values above $250,000 in their tables; any such values not calculated by DataHaven will be shown as $250,000+.
Table 2. Population by race/ethnicity, 2020. US Census Bureau 2020 Decennial Census P.L. 94-171 Redistricting Data.

Figure 2. Population by race/ethnicity and age group, 2021. DataHaven analysis (2023) of US Census Bureau American
Community Survey 2021 5-year estimates.

Figure 3. Linguistic isolation by race/ethnicity, 2021. DataHaven analysis (2023) of US Census Bureau American Community
Survey 2021 5-year estimates.

Table 3. Population and population change by age group, 2010-2020. US Census Bureau 2010 & 2020 Decennial Census P.L.
94-171 Redistricting Data.

Figure 4. Share of population by race/ethnicity, 2010-2020. US Census Bureau 2010 & 2020 Decennial Census P.L. 94-171
Redistricting Data.

Table 4. Homeownership rate by race/ethnicity of head of household, 2021. DataHaven analysis (2023) of US Census Bureau
American Community Survey 2021 5-year estimates.

Figure 5. Homeownership rates by age and race/ethnicity of head of household, Capitol Region COG, 2021 (with proxy
area). DataHaven analysis (2023) of US Census Bureau American Community Survey 2021 5-year public use microdata sample
(PUMS) data, accessed via IPUMS. Steven Ruggles, Sarah Flood, Matthew Sobek, Danika Brockman, Grace Cooper, Stephanie
Richards, and Megan Schouweiler. IPUMS USA: Version 13.0 [dataset]. Minneapolis, MN: IPUMS, 2023. https://doi.org/10.18128

/D010.V13.0

Figure 6. Housing cost-burden rates by race/ethnicity, 2021 (with proxy area). DataHaven analysis (2023) of Ruggles, et
al. (2023).

Table 5. Overcrowded households by race/ethnicity of head of household, 2021. DataHaven analysis (2023) of US Census
Bureau American Community Survey 2021 5-year estimates.

Figure 7. Public K-12 student enrollment by race/ethnicity per 100 students, 2022-23. DataHaven analysis (2023) of
enrollment data from the Connecticut State Department of Education, accessed via EdSight at http://edsight.ct.gov At the school
district level, not all groups may be shown due to CTSDE data suppression rules for small enrollment counts, even though they
may represent more than 1% of the school district population.

Figure 8. Selected academic and disciplinary outcomes by student race/ethnicity, 2020-21 and 2021-22 school years.
DataHaven analysis (2023) of Smarter Balanced Assessment Consortium (SBAC) testing (3rd and 8th grade English/language
arts), discipline, and four-year graduation data from the Connecticut State Department of Education, accessed via EdSight. Not
all groups’ values may be included, or in some cases may be based on estimates, due to CTSDE data suppression rules for small
counts. Because students can be suspended more than once in a school year, the suspension rate represents the percentage of
students with one or more suspension or expulsion during the school year.
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https://www.cdc.gov/places
https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/nvss/usaleep/usaleep.html
https://doi.org/10.18128/D010.V13.0
http://edsight.ct.gov/

CAPITOL REGION COG 2023 EQUITY PROFILE

$'0- 7 0 /Y NI)() 4- LIS HA™ H- % 0" . 1% ) 0+™ f,f...”  DataHaven analysis (2023) of US
Census Bureau American Community Survey 2021 5-year estimates.

ST ) 2" ) 4B "$Y) 1 %o S - ™tF.."  DataHaven analysis (2023) of annual employment
data from the Connecticut Department of Labor. Note that in some cases, especially for smaller towns or where data were
deemed unreliable for whatever reason, data have been suppressed by the department. In a few cases, that may mean large
sectors in an area are missing from the analysis here. Available at https://www1.ctdol.state.ct.us/lmi/202/202 annualaverage

-asp
$'0- ..., MH4A0) (+*4() -1 ™ T,.. 3@, FT™ f- M- 1-"" DataHaven analysis (2023) of US Bureau of
Labor Statistics Local Area Unemployment Statistics. https://www.bls.gov/lau
$"0- ...... T8 4- 1H$P4) .3 % 10"/$( 2*-&-. " . t%o ) *1 - 2%/# +*.$/$1 (™, T...
32%/# +-*34 - "~ DataHaven analysis (2023) of Ruggles, et al. (2023).
$'0- .77 $)#0.#" $)*( 4- 1B 4 # L0 # ™ T 328/# +-¥34 - T DataHaven analysis
(2023) of US Census Bureau American Community Survey 2021 5-year estimates and Ruggles, et al (2023).
YT RS - *0- $) S /- 4 L/#)$ $/4™ t,T...” DataHaven analysis (2023) of US Census Bureau
American Community Survey 2021 5-year estimates.
ET T #0.# E S . 4 - VS HIAFH KL, ™ T 328/ +-F 34 -
DataHaven analysis (2023) of US Census Bureau American Community Survey 2021 5-year estimates and Ruggles, et al (2023).
T S)YH0.HM KD 2™, W®T,T...™$) T,T... *" -"DataHaven analysis (2023) of US Census

Bureau 2000 and 2010 Decennial Census; and American Community Survey 2021 5-year estimates.

$"0- ...E7$! 3+ /)4™ +$/ "$F) 4 ).0. /- /™ T,...%c" Data from National Center for Health Statistics. U.S.
Small-Area Life Expectancy Estimates Project (USALEEP): Life Expectancy Estimates Files, 2010-2015. National Center for Health
Statistics. 2018. Available at https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/nvss/usaleep/usaleep.html

$'0- .7 )$).0- -/ (M) 0. "...®F 4- 1[#H)$ $/4™ t,T...” DataHaven analysis (2023) of US Census Bureau
American Community Survey 2021 5-year estimates.
$'0- .. %" -1)$1 - (.0-.™ #-* QY .4 ).0./- ™ +$F "gr) T Data from PLACES Project.
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention.
$'0- .57 ' #H-$.&! [ T™M o H 0'/.™ t,...%®T,T DataHaven analysis (2023) of 2015, 2018, and 2021
DataHaven Community Wellbeing Survey. Available at https://ctdatahaven.org/reports/datahaven community wellbeing survey
$0- .. HHES)S /4" ) - LS $/4™ #- *1 0™ +$* "$¥) ™ T %0®7,T..."
DataHaven analysis (2023) of 2015, 2018, and 2021 DataHaven Community Wellbeing Survey.
$'0- ...E #M$ S . +1") MH-* 0 1.4 ).0./- /™ +$/+ "$*) ~ Data from PLACES Project.
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention.

e L OQITHTES)S ™ - * 0™ t,...%®T,T. DataHaven analysis (2023) of 2015, 2018, and 2021
DataHaven Community Wellbeing Survey.
$'0- .7 "- %0/ .($-))0"'-/.* -0"* 1-* H+-..,™,..-3$). 4- 1/#H% $/4™ . T®T, ...

DataHaven analysis (2023) of Accidental Drug Related Deaths. Connecticut Office of the Chief Medical Examiner. Available at
https://data.ct.gov/resource/rybz nyjw. Rates are weighted with the U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) 2000
U.S. Standard Population 18 age group weights available at https://seer.cancer.gov/stdpopulations

$'0- T, #- 1 -0"F1-* [# $)1MLS)" N)4™ ... t®t,T...DataHaven analysis (2023) of Accidental Drug
Related Deaths. Connecticut Office of the Chief Medical Examiner.
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https://seer.cancer.gov/stdpopulations
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https://www.cdc.gov/nchhstp/atlas/index.htm
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https://www.tremainefoundation.org/
https://www.sustainablect.org/
https://www.ctdatahaven.org/
https://www.ctdatahaven.org/
https://twitter.com/ctdata
https://www.facebook.com/connecticutdata
https://www.instagram.com/ctdata
https://www.ctdatahaven.org/
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